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Fwd: CHAMARTHI SAI SURYA MADHURI - Offer Letter - L1 Trainee – signature
requested by Compliance Xenonstack

17P31A0506 <17P31A0506@acet.ac.in>
Sun 31-Jan-21 2:22 PM

To:  Placement Cell <tpo@aec.edu.in>

Get Outlook for Android

From: noreply@mail.hellosign.com <noreply@mail.hellosign.com> on behalf of Compliance Xenonstack
<noreply@mail.hellosign.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 12:05:07 PM 
To: 17P31A0506 <17P31A0506@acet.ac.in> 
Subject: CHAMARTHI SAI SURYA MADHURI - Offer Le�er - L1 Trainee – signature requested by Compliance
Xenonstack
 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED

Compliance Xenonstack
(compliance@xenonstack.com) has requested a
signature

 

REVIEW & SIGN

 
DOCUMENT

CHAMARTHI SAI SURYA MADHURI - Offer Letter -
L1 Trainee

MESSAGE FROM COMPLIANCE XENONSTACK (compliance@xenonstack.com)

 
Reply

https://aka.ms/ghei36
https://app.hellosign.com/?utm_campaign=unspecified&utm_source=default&utm_channel=product_promo&utm_medium=email
https://app.hellosign.com/t/e33512dd9b02c8601873d3af3b426e202364b67c?utm_campaign=multisigner_complete&utm_source=default&utm_channel=product_promo&utm_medium=email&utm_content=original
mailto:compliance@xenonstack.com?subject=RE%3A%20CHAMARTHI%20SAI%20SURYA%20MADHURI%20-%20Offer%20Letter%20-%20L1%20Trainee


2/1/2021 Mail - Placement Cell - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/AQMkADQxODliMTc1LTIzMGQtNDVhNC04NDBhLTg3YWJhMTU5M2I2NQAuAAAD7LAmVhX3Uk2kcDmZfRcVoQ… 2/2

 
Warning: to prevent others from accessing your document, please do not
forward this email.

 
 

 


